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The Breznianska sporitel-
na (Brezno Savings Bank)
joint stock company of
Brezno (in Hungarian:
Breznébanyai takarék-
pénztar részvénytarsasag
Brezndbéanya) originated at
the same time as the Vza-
jomna pomocnica (Mutual
Assistance) of Nemecka
Lupca, later known as the
Liptovsko-nemecko-lup-
Cianska sporiteffa. It was
founded in 1873, a year re-
membered in the history of the Kingdom of Hungary
for ,black Friday“ on the Vienna stock exchange. The
economic crisis mainly affected agriculture and fi-
nance. Thirty four Viennese banks were forced to
end their activity by the end of 1874.

However, the difficult conditions did not stop the ef-
fort of the citizens of Brezno to create a financial in-
stitution organised as a joint stock company. A self-
help financial society, the Vzajomna pomocnica
(Mutual Assistance) had existed in Brezno since
1868. The preparatory general meeting was held on
2nd June 1873 under the chairmanship of Matej Ka-
maszy and with the participation of Samuel Lopusny;,
Jan Mikszath, Jan Polony junior, Matej Zachar, Na-
taniel Csipkay, Jan Csipkay, Jozef Baittrok, Ladislav
Fogler, Ondrej Skrowina and many others. The tem-
porary committee published the results of the ,appe-
al” for subscription of shares in the Breznianska spo-
ritefa. The organizers intended to issue 600 shares,
but the great interest of the population exceeded this
number by more than half. The general meeting elec-
ted a new temporary chairman Dr. Jan Mikszath and
asked him to prepare proposed statutes in co-opera-
tion with Jan Csipkay.

The origin of the Breznianska sporitelfia joint stock
company was confirmed by a general meeting on 6th
July 1873, and the proposed statutes were appro-
ved. Dr. J&n Mikszath became director of the financi-
al institution, while Samuel Lopusny, mayor of the
free royal borough of Brezno, was elected chairman
of the general meeting of shareholders. The new fi-
nancial institution was added to the register of com-
panies by the county court in Banska Bystrica on
17th June 1876. The size of its equity reached
45,500 gulden, that is 910 shares of 50 gulden.

The building of the Brezno branch of Tatra banka,
earlier the Breznianska banka

However, the character
of the Breznianska sporitel-
na very quickly changed.
The financial institution
founded by Slovak patriots
came under the influence
of Hungarian capital. From
1874 the minutes of the
general meetings were
written only in Hungarian.
In 1903, the savings bank
was renamed the Brezné-
banyai részvényes taka-
rékpénztar Brezndbénya
(Brezno Joint Stock Savings Bank of Brezno). It re-
turned to its original name only in 1910. By then, the
equity had already increased to 420,000 crowns,
which represented 1,400 shares of 300 crowns
each. Seven years later, the equity more than doub-
led to 1,001,000 crowns. The bank provided bill of
exchange and mortgage loans to shopkeepers and
businessmen from the town of Brezno and its sur-
roundings.

From 1919, the minutes were again written also in
Slovak. The general meeting of 25th May 1919 under
the chairmanship of Michal Matunak, first chairman
of Matica slovenska in Brezno, decided on the quick
registration of the Slovak name Breznianska
sporitelfa in the register of companies at the county
court (sedria) in Banska Bystrica. The equity was 1.5
million crowns at the time.

After the First World War, the bank found itself in
a difficult situation, since its free resources were fro-
zen in accounts of Budapest banks and in Austro-
Hungarian war loans. Therefore, the management
began to prepare a merger with another financial in-
stitution. It considered the Narodna banka (National
Bank) in Banska Bystrica, the Hospodarska banka
(Economic Bank) in Bratislava, the Uverna banka
(Credit Bank) and Tatra banka of TurCiansky Svaty
Martin.

The name of the company was changed to Brez-
nianska banka (Brezno Bank) joint stock company on
8th May 1921, in accordance with act no.302/1920
Zb. on savings banks from 14th April 1920. Jan Bru-
oth was director of the bank at the time.

On 24th September 1921, the management of the
bank recommended merging with the Narodna
banka of Banska Bystrica. However, a month later on
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23rd October 1921, an extraordinary general mee-
ting decided to prefer merging with the Tatra banka
of TurCiansky Svéaty Martin, the offer of which was
considered more advatageous. The merger would
occur under the following conditions: (1) The Tatra
banka would take over the assets and liabilities of
the Breznianska banka and give the shareholders
two Tatra banka shares with a nominal value of 200
Czechoslovak crowns (K¢) for every three Breznian-
ska banka shares with a nominal value of 250 K¢. (2)
It would give the shareholders of the Breznianska
banka a total of 168,000 K¢ for dividends for the last
year and the regular dividend of the Tatra banka for
the year 1921. (3) A local committee would be for-
med from members of the Breznianska banka with
a maximum of 12 members, from whom four would
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be elected to the censorial committee. (4) One mem-
ber of the management or supervisory committee of
the Breznianska banka would be given a place in the
supervisory committee of the Tatra banka. (5) It
would accept all the staff of the Breznianska banka
with the rights they had acquired.

The Tatra banka also committed itself to make the
Breznianska banka into a branch with the existing
chief accountant Jan Kusy as its director.

The process of merging was completed on 22nd
December 1921, when an extraordinary general me-
eting of the Tatra banka approved it. This act com-
pleted the forty eight year existence of the Breznian-
ska banka.
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